SECOND REGULAR SESSION

General Conference

INTERNATIONAL
ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY

Distr,

RESTRICTED

GC(II)/GEN/OR.3
21 Ooctober 1958

ENGLISH

Item of the

agenda¥

I

*

GC(I1)/57.

GENERAL COMMITTEE
OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE THIRD MERTING

Held at the Neue Hofburg, Vienna

on Tuesday, 23 September 1958, at 10.40 a.m.

CONTENTS

Adoption of the agenda for the meeting

Adoption of the agenda and allocation of items
to Committees

Determination of the closing date for the
sessicn

Determination of the number of elective
places to be filled on the Board of Governors

Paragraphs

2 - 11

12 - 22

23



6C(II)/CEN/OR.3

Page 2
Present
Chairmans Mr. SUDJARWO President of the General Conference
Memberss Mr. WERSHOFR Canada
Mr. CORPION CAULA Cuba
Mr, DELEAU France
Mr. RAJAWN India
Mr, FURUUCHI Japan
Mr. CLEMENTE Philippines
Mr, NICUTZA Romania
Mr. de ERICE Spain
Mr. YEMISCIBASI Turkey
Mr., EMELYANOV Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
My. FAHMY United Arab Republic
Mr, MICHARLS United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland
Mr. VEDELER United States of America
Also present: My, WINKLER Chairman of the Board of Governors
Secretariats Mr. COLE Director General
Mr. JOLLES Secretary of the General Committee



GC(II)/GEN/OR.3

Page 3
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA FOR THE MEETING (GC(II)/GEN/3)
1. Mr, RAJAN (India), Chairman of the Administrative and Legal Committee,

referred to Rule 35 of the Rules of Procedure and suggested that the wording of
the third item of the provisional agenda (GC(II)/GEN/3) be amended to read
"Determination of the number of elective places to be filled on the Board of

Governors'.

1t was so agreed,

The agenda for the meeting, as amended, was adopted,

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS TO COMMITTEES (GC(II)/BB;
Ge(I1)/0mN/4)

2. Mr. JOLLES (Secretary of the General Committee) pointed out that in
addition to the alteration in the allocation of items to Committees suggested
in paragraph 3 of the Director General's memorandum (GC(II)/GEN/4), it seemed
preferatle not to proceed to initial consideration of item 22 in plenary
meeting, but tc allocate it to the Administrative and Legal Committee, as

suggested in the annex to the memorandum.

3. Mir. RAJAN (India), Chairmen of the Administrative and Legal Com-
mittee, hoped that the General Conference would congider at the earliest
possible moment, preferably immediately after the general debate, the report

to be submitted by the General Committee, under Rule 86 of the Rules of
Procedure, on the determination of the number of elective places to be filled
on the Board of Governors, and that it would proceed at once with the necessary
elections. It was advigable for the newly elected Governors to present their

credentials as soon as possible, so that the new Board could be formed,

4. He was surprised to find no mention of item 23 of the provisional agenda in

the list of items to be considered in plenary meeting.

5. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the items of the agenda would not
necessarily be considered in the order in which they appeared in the draft

report (GC(II)/GEN/4, Annex). That was a matter for the General Conference to
decide.

6. Moreover, wherever the different items of the agenda were initially con-

sidered, it was obvious that they would all eventually be dealt with in plenary

meeting.



GC(II)/GEN/OR.3
Page 4

Te Mr, WINKLER (Chairman of the Board of Governors) thought that in view
of the relevant provisions of the Statute and the Rules of Procedure, thc best
solution would be to include item 23 of the provisional agenda among thce items
listed in paragraph 3, sub-section (a) of the draft of the report for con-
sideration at a plecnary meeting. It was none the less obvious that the debate
in plenary mecting would be based on the report of the General Committec on

thosc clements of the question which lay within its competence.

8. He alsc pointed out that at the cnd of paragraph (b) of Rule 42 of the
Rules of Procedurc, mention was made of the General Committec's part in the

conduct of the work of the General Conference,

9. Mr, WHRSHOI (Canada) formally proposcd that item 23 of the provisional.
agenda be included among the questions to be comsidered directly in plenary

meceting.

It was so agrced,

10, Mr., MICHABLS (United Kingdom) thought in rogard to item 26 of the

provisional agenda it might bc neccssary to take a procedural decision similar

to that just taken on item 23.

11.° Mr, WERSHOT (Canada) pointcd out that the General Committec's function
wag not the same in both cases. As far as item 23 was concerned, it would have
to confine itself to advising the General Confercnce on the number of clective
places to be filled on the Board of Governorss; on the other hand, if the General
Confercnce decided to refer item 26 to the General Committee, the latter would

be justified in formulating all the reccommendations it considered useful on

that itcm, He thercefore proposcd that no amendment be made in the allocation

of item 26,

It was so agrccd,

The draft of thc report to the General Confercnce on the provisional agenda,

as amcnded, was adopied.

DETERMINATION OF THE CLOSING DATE IPOR THE SESSION

12. The CHAIRMAN rcminded the Committece that when the Dircctor General
distributed the provisional agenda for the General Confercence (GC(IT)/35) in

June, hc had cxpeccted the scssion to last about two weceks,



GG(II)/GEN/OR. 3

Page 5
13, Mr. WERSHOF (Canada) asked for further details on how that estimate
had beer arrived at,
14. Mr, JOLLES (Secretary of the General Committee) said that when the

Dircector Gencral consulted the Board of Governors on drawing up the provisional
agenda, in accoriance with Rule 11 of the Rules of Procecdure, hc had had the

impression that the majority of Governors considercd two wecks sulficient.

15. T% was planred that thc general debate should begin that day and cnd on
Thursday morning, The two main Committees would mect on Thursday aftcernoon,
Friday, Saturday morning, Monday, Tucsday and Wednesday morning, which should
ba cnough to enable therm to complete their work, For the scecond part of its
work in plenary mceting the Geacral Conforcence would thus have the cquivalent
of whrce working days, Of thosec three days, half a day could be rescrved for

the pleaging conference.

16, Mr, FAHyQ;(United Arab Republiz) thought that the General Committce
could fix the closing date provisionally for 4 Octobor, on the understanding that
it would be altcered if requircd. By this proccdurc the Agency would conform

to current practicoe in international organizations,

17. JMorcover, thc Administrative and Legal Committec at least, if not the
Programme, Technical and Budget Committec, in which heads of dclegations and
cxperts had to sit, could mcet simultancously with plenary mccetings of the

General Confeoreunce,

18, Mr, MICHARLS (United Kingdom) did not think the Gonoral Committec was

obliged to submit an immediatc report or recommendations on the closing date,

19. Mr., BIIELYANQV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) strcésed the point

that the prcbable duration of the General Conference could be determined only
after the genceral dcbate, The debatc was of great importance, since it could
previde an opportanity for 2all Membor States to cxpress valuable opinions on the

Agency's future activities,

20. Mr, de 3RICE (Spain), Chairman of the Programme, Technical and Budget

Committce, thought that if it was really desircd 4o finish on 4 October the main

Committees should perhaps hold short meetings on Saturday afternoon.

21. lir, RAJAN (India), Chairman of the Administrative and Logal Committee,

pointed out that over though the Goenceral Committcee, under Rule 8 of the Rules of



GC(II)/GEN/OR.3
Page 6

Procedure, had at the beginning of cach session to fix a closing date, that
recommendation could always be altered later under Rulc 66 of the Rules of

Procedure.

22, The CHATRMAN suggested that 4 Octobor should be adopted provisionally

ags the closing date. The General Confercnce would be so informed orally.

1t was so agrced,

DETERMINATION OF THE NUMBER OF ELECTIVE PLACES TO BE FILLED ON THE BOARD OF
GOVERNORS (GC(II)/GEN/5)

23. The CHAIRMAN submitted the draft document for the General Conference
(GC(II)/GEN/S, Annex) for the approval of the General Committec,

The draft document was adopted,

The mceting rose at 11.35 a.i.




